ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COWM TTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS
February 27, 2004
7:00 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve M ke Hawker, Chair
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch, Vice Chair
Representative Vic Kohring

Representati ve Dan Ogg

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Represent ati ve Ral ph Sanuel s
Representative Peggy W1 son
Representati ve Max G uenberg
Representative Carl Mses

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 470
"An Act relating to the taxation of incone."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 470

SHORT TITLE: | NCOVE TAX ON | NDI VI DUALS & FI DUCI ARI ES
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) MOSES

02/ 16/ 04 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 16/ 04 (H) WM FI N
02/ 27/ 04 (H WeM AT 7: 00 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519

W TNESS REG STER

TI' M BENI NTENDI, St aff

to Representative Carl Moses

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 470 on behal f of
Represent ati ve Moses, sponsor of the bill

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -1- February 27, 2004



DAN DI CKI NSON, Director

Tax Division

Departnent of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Expl ai ned aspects of HB 470 and answered
questi ons.

M KE WLLI AM5, Revenue Auditor

Tax Division

Depart ment of Revenue

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 470.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-9, SIDE A
Nunmber 0001

CHAIR M KE HAWKER cal | ed the House Special Commttee on Ways and
Means neeting to order at 7:00 a.m Represent ati ves Hawker,
Samuel s, Kohring, Wyhrauch, WIson, Mses, and Oyg were present
at the call to order. Represent ati ves Rokeberg and G uenberg
arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 470-1 NCOVE TAX ON | NDI VI DUALS & FI DUCI ARI ES

Nunmber 0056

CHAl R HAWKER announced that the first order of business woul d be
HOUSE BI LL NO. 470, "An Act relating to the taxation of incone."

CHAI R HAWKER spoke about the history of the bill since 1989, and
stated that the purpose of the neeting was to |ook at specific
ideas and investigate inplications, conplexities, and fiscal

consequences of personal inconme taxes. He said Representative
Moses, sponsor of HB 470, brings the bill forward at an
appropriate tine. He reviewed the three goals of the [House

Special Commttee on Ways and Means]: finding ways to nmanage the
cost of governnent, making government nore efficient, and
raising revenues, with the ultimate goal of mtching revenues
and expenses.

Number 0640

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 2- February 27, 2004



TIM BENI NTENDI, Staff to Representative Carl Mses, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, sponsor of HB 470, began by highlighting historical
features of income tax history in Al aska, as follows:

Net incone tax was established, actually, in 1949 as
part of a major tax policy overhaul during territorial
days. It was levied on residents, non-residents,
fiduciaries, and corporations operating in Al aska.
The tax rate was sinply 10 percent of a taxpayer's
federal tax liability and that applied to all incone
| evel s. Tax admnistration and collection were
sinple, and enployers withheld 10 percent of what was
being withheld, already, for an individual's federa
wi t hhol di ng. The personal incone tax successfully
withstood a constitutional challenge in 1950. The
court considered the tax reasonable since it was
structured according to one's ability to pay. Between
1949 and 1961 the tax rate gradually went from 10
percent to 16 percent.

MR. BENI NTENDI continued to say:

In 1975, Alaska nodified its tax structure by
introducing graduated tax rates on various |evels of
income, bringing in that progressivity, | guess. And,
the range, at that tinme, was from 3 percent to 14.5
per cent. It also expanded the section of tax |aw
dealing with non-resident taxable incone. In FY77,
the Al aska personal incone tax raised its highest
amount ever, which was $210 nillion. Per sonal incone
tax was repealed in 1980, the sane year that the
| egi slature appropriated $186 nmillion to refund
everyone's 1979 and 1980 i ncone tax paynents.

Nunmber 0853

MR. BENINTENDI referred to a 1989 research piece [ALASKA S
PERSONAL | NCOVE TAX HI STORY] in the commttee nenbers' packets
and explained that Table 2 shows all the state tax revenue,
total personal inconme, and the percent of total personal incone
the tax in the years 1959 through 1980.

MR. BENINTENDI, in answer to the question about why an incone

tax is needed, said about half the population supports it. He
continued to say:

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 3- February 27, 2004



Forty-three states el sewhere in the country have sone
variation on a personal incone tax. Many Al askans
have paid inconme taxes in other states where they've
lived prior to comng here. This bill derives tax
from incone sources wthin Al aska only. Gener a
support throughout our state is fairly consistent.
We've spared you loading up your packet with support
|l etters and a | ot of cheerleading but, nonethel ess, we
have tried to approach a nunmber of non-profits,
i ndividuals, and nunicipal entities who have supported
this tax in the past, and they're currently either
working on resolutions or getting support letters
gi nned- up. It's been a pretty short threshold since
we heard we'd have the neeting, so that's in process.
But, it's fair to say, there's sone pretty legitinate
support out there for inconme tax restoration.

Nunber 1025
MR. BENI NTENDI continued to say:

In 1995 there was a bipartisan, |ong-range financi al
pl anni ng conm ssion appointed, and they exhaustively
went through a review of revenue neasures for the
State of Al aska. In that exercise they reconmended
the restoration of an incone tax by the year 2002.
More recently here, in the last couple of weeks, AARP

has divulged poll results where they conclude that
half of the citizens in Al aska over 18 support an
i ncome tax. This nmeasure, our bill in particular,

would shift part of the tax burden to non-resident
workers and bring in about $30 million a year from
that group. And that is an estinate.

MR BENI NTENDI said there is sentinent in the state that out-of-

state workers don't contribute to services. Under this bill
those workers would not be able to take advantage of the
property tax credit. He remarked that about one third of

[income tax] revenue woul d cone from out-of-state workers.
Nunmber 1202
CHAI R HAVWKER wel conmed Representative Rokeberg to the neeting.

He asked M. Benintendi if [HB 470] was crafted with the active
i nvol venent of professional tax counsel.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -4- February 27, 2004



MR. BENINTENDI replied [it was drawn up] by bill drafters with
i nput fromlegal counsel.

CHAI R HAWKER said, at this point, [the commttee] is |ooking at
the macro structure of the bill, but that the finer points would
have to be dealt wth later on. He pointed out that the
| egi sl ature has established Al aska as a preem nent |ocation for
trusts, due to its tax policies. He wondered if that idea had
been specifically considered in the bill

Number 1342

MR.  BENI NTENDI responded that the sponsor has always felt
fiduciaries, estates, and trust incone should be "hooked in."
He said several years ago, then-Representative Al Vezey put
Alaska on the map in ternms of being an attractive state for
devel oping state planning, estates, and trusts, because it had
no incone tax. He said it was an issue that needed
consi derati on. "Right now, our bill does propose to tax those
entities," he said.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJUELS asked for clarification about one third
of the noney from state incone tax comng from out-of-state
wor ker s.

MR. BENI NTENDI replied it is fair to say about one third of the
noney woul d conme fromthat source.

CHAI R HAWKER nmade a point of clarification by adding, "That is,
from this bill as it is structured, which has a significant
credit for persons owning real estate and paying personal
property taxes in this state.”

Nunber 1521

DICK DICKINSON, Director, Tax D vision, Departnent of Revenue
(DOR), responded to M. Benintendi's statement by saying if the
total revenue from just the incone tax portion is $344 mllion
and out-of-state workers represent 10 percent of the payroll,
after all the credits the total comes to about $30 million. He
asked M ke WIllianms to conment.

Nunber 1600
M KE WLLIAMS, Revenue Auditor, Tax Division, Departnent of

Revenue, Anchorage, Al aska, said Departnent of Labor (DOL), in
their non-resident report, suggests that about $900 million in

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 5- February 27, 2004



wages from Al askan sources goes to non-residents, so $30 mllion
mght be a little high, but in the ball park.

CHAIR HAWKER asked if a nmathematical average of non-residents
earning $900 mllion in wages turns out to be about $15,000 per
wor ker .

MR. WLLIAM said he believes that is correct.

Nunber 1651

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH agreed with M. Benintendi and the
sponsor that there has been a lot of interest in this bill. It
seens |ike a psychol ogical hurdle has been overconme to begin to
discuss an incone tax as a fiscal tool, he said. At the
Sout heast Conference |ast summer, he said he discussed an incone
tax with a zero percent rate. He asked if one of the major
phi | osophic purposes of the bill is to capture the incone from

out-of-state workers who take their incomes south w thout
investnent in the state.

MR. BENINTENDI replied that it is one of the sponsor's nmain
obj ecti ves.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH asked if an out-of-state worker who
invests in in-state property would be taxed.

MR. BENI NTENDI explained that a nunber of out-of-state people
own property, and the issue of the tax credit had constitutional
problens in the early days. The first thought was to have the
property tax credit applied just to Al askan residents, and that
was found to be unconstitutional. Eventually, the tax credit
was for any [property] taxes paid in a nunicipality.

MR. DI CKINSON added that wunder the definition from DOL, the
person would have to have been a resident for two years and
eligible for a [permanent fund divi dend].

Number 2000
REPRESENTATIVE OGG asked if wusing the term "federal tax
liability" is 10 percent of one's federal taxable incone, or if

it is 10 percent of the federal tax paid.

MR. BENI NTENDI pointed out that in HB 470 the tax liability
figure is used, which is sinple and follows the federal tax
structure.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 6- February 27, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE OGG asked if it is the sane as the original state
i ncone tax.

MR. BENINTENDI said it is a function of the federal tax
liability.

Number 2140

CHAIR HAWKER asked about the DOR handout on the three typical
bases for qualifying for state taxes.

MR. DICKINSON stated that there is a difference between tax
liability and tax paid and he asked M. WIllianms to explain the
di fference.

CHAI R HAWKER poi nted out that the nenbers had a 2003 form 1040,
and Schedules A & B in their packets.

Nunber 2232

MR WLLIAVS referred to his neno of February 26, 2004, which
contains a table on personal incone tax rate conparison. It
shows how nuch revenue Al aska might get under adjusted gross
income (Ad), under federal taxable inconme, and under net
federal tax liability. He explained that AG is the equival ent
of Iine 34 of the 2003 form 1040. Federal taxable incone is the
sane as |line 40; the gross inconme, plus the personal exenptions,
and either the standard or item zed deduction. Item zed
deductions are typically nortgage interest, property taxes, and
charitable contributions. The net federal tax liability is |line
54, after federal credits.

MR. WLLIAMS continued to explain that at 1 percent of AG the
state would generate about $138 mllion. The equivalent rate
applied using federal tax incone would be 1.38 percent, and 7.0
percent using the net federal tax liability. He said he did not
go past 10 percent [on the chart] because there comes a point
when the rate can't calculate nore that $1 billion in tax, and,
practically, this state couldn't sustain nore than $1 billion in
tax, anyway. He enphasi zed that personal inconme tax al one woul d
not fill the [fiscal] gap.

CHAIR HAWKER noted that M. WIIlians' point about incone tax

alone not filling the gap was witten into the docunent [neno of
February 26, 2004]. He asked about the range of the tax rates

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -7- February 27, 2004



which were based on net federal tax liability in the previous
state i ncone tax, abolished in 1981.

MR, WLLIAMS answered that the rates at the tinme of repeal were
based on federal taxable incone and ranged in from 3 percent to
14.5 percent, a graduated rate, wth about a dozen incone
br acket s. If that structure were still in place, it would
generate about $750 million, he said.

MR. WLLIAMS continued to explain [net] federal tax liability,
noting that, currently, there is no other state that uses

percent of federal tax liability as a tax base. There were
three states until recently: North Dakota, Vernont, and Rhode
| sl and. He said he believes the reason is that federal tax

liability concedes a | ot of policy and deci sion-nmaki ng about the
tax to nenbers of Congress, and too nuch revenue was being | ost
due to changes in the IRS code. He said a study in the District
of Colunbia, where tax burdens at various incone |levels were
anal yzed, shows an effective rate of between 3-4 percent.

Nunber 2843

CHAIR HAWKER noted that in the nmenbers' packets is a chart that
conpares state individual incone tax rates.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG asked if the old state tax is based on
federal taxable inconme, and the proposed state tax is based on
the net federal tax liability.

MR WLLIAM said that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if line 40 is federal taxable
incone, in M. WIlians' nodel.

MR WLLIAMS said it is.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about the net f eder al t ax
liability.

MR WLLIAMS said the rates generated for net federal tax
liability are based on current IRS tax data, using line 54 from
the current federal return form

Number 3000

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said, "Just so everybody understands,
we've got three different potential federal tax bases for

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 8- February 27, 2004



benchmarks to work from" He said it is necessary to be very
cl ear about which nunber is being tal ked about. He asked if the
docunent of HB 470 scenarios [Departnment of Revenue Conparative
Anal ysis HB 470] in the bill packet is based on AQ.

MR, WLLIAVMS answered that the scenarios are strictly based on
HB 470 structures which start with AGd and |ook at what an
Al askan's tax liability would be.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if line 54 is being used for the
deducti ons.

MR, WLLIAMS said that is correct. He explained [reading from

the chart], "There's a point where you get to just above the
Al aska I ncone Tax line. It says tax before credits or tax after
credits, under the Federal Return Values." He said he is not

clear if HB 470 was intended to be before or after credits, so
he figured it out both ways.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Wllians if he is referring to
calculations on line 40 and |ine 54.

MR. WLLIAMS apol ogi zed for not having a form 1040 in front of
him but said it is not |ine 40.

CHAIR HAWKER said it is |ine 43.

MR WLLIAMS said, line 43, the federal income tax before
credits. He said there are many [ways to calculate it].

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that it is inportant to understand
t he base data.

Nunber 3421

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if Al aska incone tax before federa
credits is line 43, and after credits is |ine 54.

MR. WLLIAMS said that is correct.
REPRESENTATI VE SAMUJELS asked M. Benintendi if, before the
property tax exenption, about $340 million would be raised and

t hat amount reduced to $100 m i on.

VR. BENI NTENDI said yes.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 9- February 27, 2004



CHAIR HAWKER asked M. Beni nt endi to explain the tax
calculations in HB 470.

Nunber 3549
MR. BENI NTENDI explained the bill beginning with page 1, line
13. There would be three phase-in years to ease [the incone

tax] back into the system he said. The $20,000 figure, the
federal tax liability, is the benchmark, and there is a scale of
incone earners of l|ess than, and nore than, $20, 000. He read
from page 2, [lines 3-17], to explain the percentage of tax per
year, based on incone |evel

CHAI R HAWKER asked if, for the rate differential throughout the
phase-in, the bill mintains a 5 percent spread between those
folks with federal incone tax liability of |less than $20,000 and
those with nore than $20, 000. He noted that these were not
marginal rates, but a conplete shift of change of rate going

back to dollar one of a person's incone. If a person has |ess
t han $20,000, their rate of tax would be 5 percent, but if they
earn a penny nore of income - $20,000.01 - their rate of tax
woul d be 10 percent, or $2,000. So that penny of incone has

cost them $1, 000, he added.
MR WLLIAM said that is correct, as witten now.
CHAI R HAWKER asked if that is the intent [of the bill].

MR, WLLIAMS indicated that it isn't and replied that the bill
certainly could be worked on.

CHAIR HAWKER said that his point is that [the bill] has not been

| ooked at in detail by tax attorneys yet, so there are
uni nt ended consequences of the structure, as it exists.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON suggested the bill be graduated.

MR. DI CKINSON explained that on federal taxes on the first
$20,000 a person could pay 5 percent, and then on the next

dollar he or she would pay 10 percent. "But, when you earn that
additional dollar, you don't imediately incur an additiona
$1,000 in taxes. It beconmes a marginal rate, not an average

rate. You pay 10 percent on what is earned over $20,000," he
expl ai ned.

CHAI R HAWKER pointed out that the rates are dependant on the
federal tax liability factor which is subject to change for

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -10- February 27, 2004



every single change of federal tax code. "W would be nore
subject to federal influence on this than if we went and taxed a
basis for taxation, a revenue basis." He asked if the bil

i ncl udes taxing permanent fund divi dends.

MR. BENI NTENDI replied, "Under this bill, dividends would be
taxed. "

REPRESENTATI VE OGG said it seens that the mddl e segnent of tax
payers, because they own property, have no net tax liability, so
that the bill seens to be ained at the very high and very | ow
end of taxpayers. He asked if that is the intent of the bill

MR.  BENI NTENDI responded that he couldn't break it down so
distinctly, so he does not have an opinion.

Number 4230

REPRESENTATIVE OGG said it seens |like the mddle is being left
out .

MR. BENI NTENDI said that is good information because the intent
of the sponsor is to soften the inpact of the tax on working
famlies and honeowners. He said there is room for adjustnent
because that is not the intent [of the bill].

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. D cki nson  what policy
guidelines he needs in order for his departnent to create new
nodel s for the commttee to work with.

MR DICKINSON said one of his departnent's mssions is to
provi de new nodel s.

CHAI R HAWKER requested a new nodel that contains famliar input
paraneters and output fornmats.

MR. DI CKI NSON mentioned that he plans to put the information on
t he web, al so.

Nunber 4634

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON she said the nodel assunes that the famly
has two children still at hone.

TAPE 04-9, SIDE B
Nunber 4628

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -11- February 27, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE W LSON continued to say there are many famlies
whose children are no longer in the hone. She said she would
like to see nore of a break for those working famlies wth
children still at hone.

CHAIR HAWKER noted that the sections of the bill are
nodi fications to the existing Title 43. He asked M. Dickinson
to explain Title 43 and how HB 470 fits into it.

MR DI CKI NSON deferred to M. WIllians for the answer.

MR. WLLIAMS asked if Representative Hawker is asking how the
bill nmeshed in with the current incone tax Act.

CHAI R HAVWKER asked, "What is the Alaska Net |Incone Tax Act,
currently?”

MR. WLLIAVS explained that Title 43, Chapter 20, the Al aska Net
Incone Tax Act, is the vehicle used for taxing corporations.
The proposed bill would nmesh the taxation of individuals in with
the current statutes.

CHAIR HAWKER asked if it would be better to keep the two
entities separate.

MR. WLLIAMS suggested, from an admnistrator's perspective, a
separate chapter be created for individuals rather than marrying
it with the corporate incone tax.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH asked why line 13, on page 1, didn't
say "for 2005" to make it sinpler.

MR. DI CKI NSON replied that typically, what is said is "for a
t axabl e year begi nning..

Number 4113

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH asked the sponsor why the 1980 version
of the incone tax was not introduced instead.

MR. BENI NTENDI answered that he is not sure.

REPRESENTATI VE VWEYHRAUCH asked if there was any consideration to
having a "kick-out” if the Constitutional Budget Reserve (CBR)
exceeded $2 billion, or if revenues to the state through percent
of market value (POW), or huge gas or oil devel opnents, nanaged
to close the gap between expenses and revenues.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -12- February 27, 2004



MR. BENI NTENDI replied, "No, we consider this bill a work-in-
progress or, certainly, a vehicle to be anended, and we did not
get into that area at all. |It's certainly possible.”

Nunmber 4038

REPRESENTATI VE MOSES said his main objective [for sponsoring the
bill] is to try to get the non-residents to contribute for
servi ces provided. He said he hopes to reinstate [the incone
tax] to the way it originally was. The bill wundoubtedly needs
techni cal anendnents, he added.

CHAIR HAWKER said in future sessions the details wuld be
fl eshed out.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON stated that because Al aska has no state
incone tax, a lot of businesses are set up to pay the |east
anount of taxes. She suggested the bill consider this issue.

CHAI R HAWKER agreed with Representative WI son.
MR. BENI NTENDI pointed out the issue of whether or not to hook
subchapter S corporations (S-corps), limted liability conpanies

(LLCs), and sole proprietorships into this bill.

CHAI R HAWKER asked M. Benintendi to address on whom the bill
assesses taxes.

MR. BENI NTENDI replied, "It would be individual wage earners,
estates, and trusts. As it is witten, S-corps are not
i npacted. "

CHAI R HAWKER asked M. Dickinson to discuss how personal incone
tax affects S-corps.

MR. DI CKI NSON expl ained that entities that are not real people
can be taxed on two |levels, as an entity or as a "pass-through.™
Pass-t hrough nmeans that the incone earned is passed through to
its owners. He said the problem with corporations is that they
are taxed at both |evels; double taxation of corporate profits.
The IRS code, in order to fix the problem of double taxation
which is allowed for subchapter C corporations (C-corps), set up
a new category for snaller corporations called subchapter S
corporations (S-corps). Whatever profits they earn get
di stributed back to the owners.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -13- February 27, 2004



Nunber 3426

MR. DI CKINSON gave exanples of limted liabilities which are
taxed at the entity level, and explained that the owners would

pay thenselves in wages, issue thenselves a W, and cal
thensel ves a wage earner. He said the bill should be clear whom
it targets.

CHAIR HAWKER made the point that if [the |egislature] passes an
i ndividual state incone tax bill, then there would be a way to
collect taxes on those earnings that are currently transferable
and avoidable in the current corporate taxation structure.

MR. DI CKINSON said that is correct, because now, if you can nove

the corporate incone to an individual level, it is tax-free. He
made the point that LLCs have the option of being treated at the
entity level or at a pass-through level. \Whatever election they

choose on their federal return would be done at the state | evel.
Every state does it differently, he said.

REPRESENTATI VE WLSON said the "fair thing" should be done. She
asked what that m ght be.

MR. DI CKINSON said, if you |ook at 50 states, you would find 50
ways of dealing with corporate taxes. He said there is no best

sol ution, but experts say, "You should have the fewest
di stinctions, the Dbroadest r at es, and the nost i ncl usi ve
[ policy]."

Number 3050

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, speaking from personal experience as a
smal | business owner and participant in several LLCs, answered
Representative WIson's question. He said now LLCs are nore
typical than S-corps, which he terned antique. He pointed out
that the inmportant elenment in LLCs is that businesses get the
corporate tax treatnment under federal |aw of personal, single
taxation, not federal taxation. Avoi ding double taxation is
fair, especially for snmall business entities, he added, and he
suggested adopting the sanme philosophy reflected in the federa
tax code as the appropriate way to go. He pointed out that net

income is taxed in a GC-corp. He said it mght be worth
exam ning the issue of large entities using the LLC nodel as an
avoi dance to paying taxes. That m ght be done by putting a

fl oor on incone. He said small businesses are the biggest job
generator in the state, "the driver behind our econony in a |ot

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -14- February 27, 2004



of ways." He repeated the idea that [Al aska] should follow the
f ederal nodel

Number 2800

CHAIR HAWKER said the sanme dialogue was |ooked at |ast vyear
during the discussion of consunption-based taxes, in order to
avoi d doubl e taxation.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON asked if Representative Rokeberg is saying
that because LLCs are taxed at the federal I|evel, they should
not be taxed again at the state |evel.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG defined double taxation as when the
dividends or net profits of a business are taxed tw ce, once
when issued as a dividend or a draw, and again on a personal
i ncone statenent.

CHAI R HAWKER sai d that Representative Rokeberg is setting up the
analysis of the bill in order to avoid double taxation.

MR. DI CKINSON added that it would be double taxation by the

federal governnent and then double taxation by the state. It
does not nean once by the federal governnent, and then, once by
the state. He said that, typically, a mjor corporation wll

pay federal tax and corporate incone tax in all 50 states.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS asked if boat owners are S-corps, and who
woul d be targeted for the tax.

REPRESENTATI VE MOSES replied that the boat owner is paid for by
the processing plant, given a 1099 for the fish delivered, and,
in turn, pays his crew a share and gives them a 1099, which
should credit back to his 1099. There is a trail that can be
fol | owed.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS said he was wondering about the boat
captain versus the boat owner. He offered a scenario whereby
the boat owner |eases his boat to a holding conpany based in
Seattle and adjusts it so that the boat captain never nmakes a

ni ckel . The |ease paynent goes to Seattle, [and no tax is
col | ected]. He wanted to know the percentage of out-of-state
workers in the various industries. He predicted it is nostly

fishers, not oil workers.

Nunber 2227

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -15- February 27, 2004



CHAI R HAWKER said DOL had a recent analysis which would be nade
avai lable to the commttee and which woul d answer that question.

MR. DICKINSON recalled that the fishing industry is either the
hi ghest or the second hi ghest [out-of-state business].

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said fishing is the second highest
enployer in the state and, so, is probably one of the highest
out - of -state enpl oyers.

MR. WLLIAMS responded to Representative Sanuel's question about
boat owners by saying it is possible that when a boat owner
| eases to an Alaskan resident the form of business could be
structured such that no corporate or incone tax is paid. For
exanple, if a Seattle boat owner sets up a LLC, S-corps, or a
partnership in which it leases a boat to an Al askan captain,
because [Al aska] does not have a personal incone tax or a
corporate inconme tax on pass-through entities, it is possible
for the Seattle boat owner to receive [profits] income tax free,
from an Al askan standpoint.

CHAI R HAWKER asked if there would be a tax consequence in the
dom cile of the corporation.

MR. WLLIAM replied there would be.

REPRESENTATI VE SAMUELS followed up to say, "If | was going to
[avoid taxes], | would find a state with no corporate incone
tax, set up a holding conpany based there, |ease the boat back
to nyself, as an individual, and nake sure that the paynent was
such that | never nmade a dinme, no matter how much crab | caught.
The noney would flow to the state with no incone tax, and |
woul d get away with all the noney."

MR WLLIAVMS pointed out that that is why Nevada Corporations
are so popul ar.

Number 2000

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG inquired if the Alaska tax |law could be
structured to tax cases, [such as Representative Sanuels
menti oned], so Nevada Corporations could not be used.

MR. DI CKINSON replied that Al aska could certainly attenpt to do
So. He said there are ways to close sone of the options
mentioned by M. WIllianms. Defining small corporations would be
part of the issue.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -16- February 27, 2004



CHAI R HAWKER asked M. Benintendi to explain Section 10 of the
bill.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG referred to Section 8, subsection (b), Iline
4, the words "and the credit may not exceed the actual tax paid
to the other state or territory." He said this idea was onmtted

in subsection (c) and clarity may be needed.

MR. BENINTENDI said it is a point well taken, but he suspected
it was because the bill is only inpacting income sources within
Al aska. He said he is open to maki ng changes.

CHAI R HAWKER said the bill is a conceptual piece, at the nonent,
and had not wundergone the scrutiny of tax counsel. He said
there are many unclear issues. "For exanple, are there

carryovers for unused credits?", he wondered.

REPRESENTATI VE OGG he said it looks like there is a potential
open door there.

MR. BENI NTENDI spoke about Section 10 of HB 493. He said the
sponsor went with the lead of the bill drafters and attorneys on
this section. He said it is up to the will of the comrmttee to
make changes.

CHAI R HAWKER suggested that tax counsel take a look at this
section to nmke it <consistent wth current |IRS reporting
requi renents. He pointed out that there is a provision for
making a reporting that says "within 30 days after termnation
of enploynent” which is inconsistent with federal enploynent
reporting. He asked M. Benintendi if he envisions making the
wi t hhol di ng process famliar to fol ks, consistent with the idea
of federal wthholding reporting to the state on an annua
basis, and the enployer reporting to both the enployee and the
regul atory agency.

Number 1446

MR. BENI NTENDI said yes, the nodel in the bill should be as
famliar to the taxpayer as possible.

CHAIR HAWKER indicated that the bill wll not nove out of
committee today.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the intention is to work on a
commttee substitute in the next few days.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -17- February 27, 2004



CHAI R HAWKER answered that, at the nonent, the plan is to |ook
at HB 493, corporate tax issues, and oil price projections next
Wednesday. The commttee is planning to revisit HB 470 next
Fri day.

REPRESENTATI VE  ROKEBERG suggested that a new conmttee
substitute be circul ated as soon as possi bl e.

CHAI R HAWKER said the Departnent of Revenue would work with the
sponsor to flesh out the bill. He wondered if a subcommittee
shoul d be forned.

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said he is planning to get the bill out
to people in the tax industry and to see if the entities that
Representative Samuel s nentioned coul d be addressed.

CHAI R HAWKER said he'd like to get a nore mature version of the
bill and, using the professional comunity, take care of the
nor e obvi ous issues.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the bill needs a lot of work and a
| ot of elenents will be added to it.

REPRESENTATIVE OGG said he has heard interest in having a
m ni rum anount paid under this bill, as well as a cap.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that a variety of revenue
| egislation should come Dbefore the commttee to generate
f eedback about what policies need to be nade.

CHAI R HAWKER said there are several [revenue] bills in commttee
such as the head tax concept, this bill, and corporate tax
structures. He enphasized that there is "no one silver bullet",
and additional revenues nust be found. He said that even wth
the proposed B version budget, which includes major reductions
in state spending, it wuld only be a year or so before other

inflating aspects appear. "One revenue source just isn't an
appropriate, wse, prudent, or, even, feasible solution,” he
added.

Nunmber 0622

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG requested that the committee consider
| ooking at other vehicles such as [HB 236], HB 493, as well as
HB 470, and any ot hers.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 18- February 27, 2004



CHAIR HAWKER pointed out that House Special Conmmttee on Ways
and Means, since it is a special conmmttee, is precluded from
introducing any nore bills at this date.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG suggested that the conmittee m ght want
to ask the Rules Committee to introduce new bills if they are
needed.

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON nentioned that HB 321 does have a cap at
both ends. She asked if bills could be nerged.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that there are a nunber of
techniques that could be used. He said there are ways to
introduce new bills if necessary, and there are a nunber of
bills that had been introduced that the commttee could work
with or nodified. He nentioned HB 298.

CHAI R HAVWKER agreed that HB 298 is a linkage bill that would do
a lot of the structural "heavy lifting" in building a fisca

policy.

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG asked if the conmttee was at closing
comrent s.

CHAI R HAWKER responded that the conmittee would continue unti
9:00 a. m

Nunmber 0338

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG said a major consideration of the incone
tax is its effect on the econony. He stated a concern that the
incone tax is a drain on the econony. He cautioned the
commttee not to focus solely on raising revenue for the state
treasury. He said his primary goal is to help grow the state's
econony, create jobs, and further industry, and he opined that
an incone tax would be a drag on that process. He suggested the
best thing to do in the long run is to keep taxes to an absol ute
mnimum to allow private individuals and small businesses to
retain as nmuch of their own noney as possible so that nost of it
gets reinvested into the econony, which, in turn, expands the
econony. "W, as a state, are going to benefit much nore
greatly fromthat than if we were to extract a |arge anount of
that noney out of the econony through taxes of this nature," he
surm sed.

Number 0159

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -19- February 27, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE SAMJELS said he agrees wth Representative
Kohring, and added:

W need to |look at the economc inpact of taxes, but
we also need to | ook at the econom c inpact of the CBR
going down to zero and what that would do to the bond
rating. W need to look at the situation if the
market drops and there are no earnings in the
Per manent Fund, and the price of oil drops and there
is no noney. \Wat do you do when you are forced to go
in there and cut $1.2 billion? W also need to |ook
at the economc inpact of that side of it, too. They
are all bad choices, but the option of doing nothing
is not very pleasant, either.

CHAIR HAWKER remarked that 1is why he chooses the term
"dilemma, " for this situation.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said in 1985 there were problens at
| east as difficult as the ones today. Each period of tinme has
its owmn problens and it is up to the | eadership to recognize the
chal l enge and to find the solutions, he said.

TAPE 04-10, SIDE A
Number 0035

REPRESENTATI VE WEYHRAUCH said he was staff in 1982 in Senate
Fi nance. Even then, there was a macro on everyone's conputer
that said, "in these times of declining state revenues."
[Declining revenue] is always wused to justify sonebody's
posi tion. He said that Representative Kohring has a legitimte
point, and he didn't want "the first words out of our nmouths to
be taxes", particularly when we are trying to attract private
investnment in the state. He said he goes back to the letter
[from the Conference of Al askans] requesting the legislature to
| ook at options. He said he feels that [this bill] is a
legitinmate option to |ook at. He suggested that the sponsor
address the question, "How is this bill going to affect nme?" and
have [ DOR] produce a nodel to show various situations.

Number 0213

REPRESENTATI VE W LSON suggested an econom st speak to the
commttee about the various [fiscal plan] scenarios in order of
I npact . She opined that an incone tax is lower on the matrix
than cutting governnent jobs and other things.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 20- February 27, 2004



CHAIR HAWKER noted that DOR has included a prelimnary
di scussion of econonmic consequences and the alternatives in
their analysis that has been provided to the conmttee.

REPRESENTATIVE OGG related a story about Lou WIllianms, Jr.,
whose father was working at the tinme the state introduced the

first incone tax in 1948-09. The year before the incone tax
began, the state budget was around $2 mllion over what they
were taking in as revenues. He said the problem was that the
state had the noney, but it was tied up in accounts. The
| egi slature was westling with a growi ng governnent after Wrld
War Il and discussing how to nmake it work by using incone taxes.

He said the legislature, today, is doing the sanme and is in a
simlar situation; the state has accounts and it has noney, but

the access is restricted. He said the conparison is very
simlar, and [the issue] still has to be dealt wth.
Nunber 0619

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG concurred with Representative WIson's
request to ask an economst to speak to the conmmttee about
revenue issues and their inpact on the econony. He suggested
Dr. Goldsmth, recalling his presentation two years ago.

CHAIR HAWKER added that Dr. CGoldsmith spoke to the conmttee
| ast year, as well.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he appreciates Representative
Kohring's adnmonition to be aware of the inpacts [of taxation],
and said he cannot agree with him nore; however, he said he
thinks it is inportant that the commttee recognize the inpacts
of doing nothing. A "soft |anding" economc nodel has been
tal ked about for years, but he said [the econony] is so bad that
people don't even use that term any nore. He said, "W are
heading for a cliff. There is not going to be a soft l|anding."
He opined that this has been a foreseeable incident. "[ The
| egi slature] would not be performng their constitutional duty
if they did not take up these issues and try to educate the
public about where we are financially,"” he said. He enphasi zed
that many do not understand that Alaska is three years away from
a huge crisis. He conpared today's tinmes with 1986 when then-

Governor Sheffield had to take draconian neasures. He pointed
out that even wth huge cuts, the problem would remain if
additional revenues are not generated. "It's time for a

reexam nation of our entire fiscal situation,” he concl uded.

Number 0942

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -21- February 27, 2004



CHAIR HAWKER stated that the commttee was forned with clear
obj ecti ves: managi ng  costs, increasing efficiencies, and
bal anci ng revenues and expenditures. A year ago the highest
priority was econoni c devel opnent, he said, adding:

W are a resources-devel opnent state, a state that
wants to be pro-business. In this comittee we've
taken on the nuts and bolts of balancing our state
budget, and our first priority was fiscal discipline.
The first action of the cormmttee was to hear, debate,
and nove forward, the constitutional spending limt
bill. The second issue was the role the pernmanent
fund earnings would take in future state fisca
pl anning, and the POW was considered as a tool.
Third, were issues of structuring the general revenue
system

CHAl R HAWKER cont i nued:

Today, we're having a debate on incone taxation. This

isn't the first thing we |eaped to. This is not
sonething we nmade as our first priority. It is
sonething, as our overall debate has continued

We're comng to recognize there is no silver bullet to
solve the state's fiscal situation. Budget cuts

aren't going to get wus there alone, wuse of the
permanent fund earnings is not going to get us there
al one, and any single change to the general revenue
systemis not going to get us there alone. W' ve got
to look for a matri x of sol utions.

CHAI R HAWKER said the commttee is on the fifth point of a four-
point plan; addressing future oil price volatility wth sone
mechani sm that provides [the state] wth the security that the
constitutional budget reserve is not depleted. He enphasi zed
that the coommttee's process has been a thoughtful process. The
fact that the conmttee is discussing an incone tax does not
mean that the commttee endorses a particular bill, nor does it
condemm a particular bill. The conmttee is conducting a debate
to bring the facts and circunstances of the state before the
peopl e and before the nmenbers of the legislature so that the
commttee has the information to make the necessary intelligent
deci si ons. He thanked the nenbers of the commttee for
contributing to an extrenely productive, inportant, and powerful
di al ogue that shows the people, despite the conference of
mayors' no-confidence vote, that this commttee is noving in the

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -22- February 27, 2004



right direction. "We are, in fact, making progress on these
i ssues, " he concl uded.

Nunber 1348

CHAI R HAWKER said public testinony would be taken at a future
dat e.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG indicated that the commttee has not
taken up a large nunber of bills, but has taken up a |ot of
wei ghty subj ects. He suggested having nore neetings for public
testinony in order to nove through the process.

CHAI R HAWKER replied that the commttee should be prepared for
an i ncreased schedule as the issues nmature.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to the nodels [from DOR] in the
bill packet and asked why the $1.5 mllion, in the non-resident
portion of the Year 2 projections, is different from the nunber
di scussed earlier.

Number 1720

MR. WLLIAMS responded that the nodels he uses capture all ways
that [non-residents] are reported in Al aska, and there have been
sone difficulties in interpreting how you determne a non-
resi dent. He said that DOL uses the strictest standards,
meani ng those who receive a Permanent Fund Dividend (PFD). He
said he takes the difference between wages reported by Al askan
enpl oyers versus wages reported on inconme taxes filed from an
Al askan address and attributes that difference to non-residents.
That creates a smaller non-resident nunber than what DOL
suggests, he added.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the earlier nunmber was $30 mllion
and nowit is dowmn to $1.5 mllion.

Nunmber 1835

MR. DICKINSON replied that [the calculation] starts wth the
total nunber of Al askans who file a return. The difference that
M. WIllians is characterizing are dollars that showed up as
bei ng received by an Al askan address, but not paid by an Al askan

enployer. He said it is the reverse situation of people who are
enployed in Alaska for three nonths and then go back to their
hone states and file. He asked M. Wllians if that 1is
rel evant.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -23- February 27, 2004



MR WLLIAMS said it is rel evant.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d, "Except, we're |looking at a huge
di fference, here."

MR. WLLIAMS replied that part of the problemis that the data
he has is aggregate. He said he doesn't know specifically, on a
stratified basis, how nuch the non-residents earned, which
causes difficulties in projection.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there seens to be a probl em because
the earlier testinony suggested $30 nmillion to $34 nillion,
whi ch has been consistent over the years. But the nodel shows
only $1.5 mllion.

MR, WLLIAMS replied that part of the problem is that the tax
base HB 470 uses is a percent of federal tax liability. A non-
resident might only earn a portion of his or her inconme in
Al aska, and the federal tax liability has to be apportioned even
further. It has a dimnishing effect on the non-resident
revenue potential.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that the DOL nodel backwards
to get $30 million.

MR. DI CKINSON stated that the starting nunber he uses is from
DOL, which is roughly 10 percent of the total, "or $900-
sonmething mllion, total." He said this nodel is using a nuch
different definition of non-resident.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the npdel needs clarification. He
asked where the nunbers for the tax credit in the form of
homeowner shi p, personal property, and real property, conme from

Nunmber 2255

MR. WLLIAMS replied that the credit for homeownership cane from
the Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent's publication
call ed Al aska Taxable put together by Steve Van Sant. He said
he took the total assessed value of residential real property in
the various nmunicipalities and applied its perspective mll rate
to cone up with a total potential credit base, then he used the
United States Census Bureau's statistics which says there is 68
percent honeownership in Alaska, and attributed it back to the
revenue that could conme from Al askans.

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 24- February 27, 2004



MR. DI CKINSON said, although that nay seem inprecise, the
potential credit is nmuch |arger than the inconme tax base. A |ot
of the credit is not being used, he noted.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about commerci al val uati ons.

MR DICKINSON said a distinction is made between residential and
commerci al [val uations].

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the state assessor has figures
for the real and personal ©property taxes throughout the
municipalities and the state.

MR. WLLIAMS answered that the state assessor's publication does
di stingui sh between residential and commercial, and he said he
only uses the residential properties as a potential credit base.
He nentioned that HB 470 has provisions for both real and
tangi bl e personal property paid to a nunicipality, so it is
concei vabl e that an individual who has a business and is paying
property tax on personal property could use that as a credit
against tax in HB 470.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if there is any other "like data"
on personal property tax collections.

MR. WLLIAMS said [the other data] is not detail ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if fishing vessels qualify for
personal property taxes in certain ports of the state.

MR. BENI NTENDI said he does not know.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he is aware of a |egal case naking
distinctions between residential and conmmerci al property.
Legally, it has been challenged in the courts so it is a
difficult factor. He said it is an area that needs to be | ooked
at . The personal property exenption may be going too far, as
far as a tax credit build-up. He suggested that a future node

should nmake a distinction between those nunbers. He said he
would like to see resolution on out-of-state income and get to
the bottom of the argunent as to how many that actually is.

Nunber 2800
CHAIR HAWKER nentioned that one of the target hearings is on

non-r esi dent taxation, nexus out-of -state taxation,
constitutional ramfications, and creative concepts that m ght

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -25- February 27, 2004



be used to tax non-residents directly wthout inposing state
taxes on residents.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that DOR uses a high
standard of resident definition that revolves around the PFD.
Under state law, the establishnment of residency is based nore on
intent and on other issues, rather than |ongevity. Therefore
there are fewer non-residents than neets the eye, he nmintained,
and he di sputed the DOL nunbers as being way too high.

REPRESENTATIVE MOSES said it appears that fishernen are not
covered under the estimates of non-resident earnings because
there is no payroll record. The panmphlet that DOL puts out
specifically states that |odge owners, boat owners, and
fi shernmen are not included.

CHAI R HAWKER replied that that is the "1099 area"” he is talking
about .

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that Representative Mses is
exactly right, and asked if there were any other statistics
about offshore fisheries.

REPRESENTATI VE MOSES said even process workers are considered
i ndependent busi nessnmen because they are paid on a share basis.
He said there are hundreds and hundreds of those.

Number 3131

CHAI R HAWKER said that this is the nexus topic he would like to
pur sue. "How far does our nexus extend? How can we | ook at
corralling the greatest source of wealth that is leaving this
state as we devel op our own revenue policies?" he asked.

REPRESENTATI VE CGRUENBERG said this is part of an issue that
ot her states have been very involved in. He mentioned that he
has attended a session at the National Conference of State
Legi sl atures on Internet sales.

Nunber 3232
CHAIR HAWKER noted that is another issue brought up in a
di scussion of consunption taxation. He nmade cl osing coments,

t hanki ng the nmenbers and guests for their participation.

[HB 470 was hel d over.]

HOUSE WM COW TTEE - 26- February 27, 2004



ADJ CQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on Ways and Means neeting was adjourned at
9:15 a.m

HOUSE WM COW TTEE -27- February 27, 2004



